NB-29

James Johnson
City of Long Beach
Councilmember, Seventh District

Date: May 17, 2011

To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

From: Councilmember James Johnson, Seventh District //

Subject: Wrigley Heights Dog Park Naming
RECOMMENDATION:

Refer to the Parks and Recreation Commission and the Housing
and Neighborhood Committee a request to name the dog park to
be opened at 3401 Golden Avenue in the Wrigley Heights
community the “Wrigley Heights Dog Park.”

DISCUSSION

The Wrigley Heights Dog Park will serve Long Beach, particularly the Wrigley
and West Long Beach areas, which are desperate for increased access to open
space for recreation.

The Wrigley Heights Dog Park will be an example of how to maximize the usage

of available open space. Instead of a fallow area, with minimal financial
commitment we will be able to open a dog park to serve the community.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no significant fiscal impact as a result of this action.



City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 9, 2011
To: Larry Herrera, City Clerk
From: Councilmember James Johnson

Subject: Request to Add Agenda Item to Council Agenda of 5/17/2011

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda.

The agenda title/recommendation for this item reads as follows:

Wrigley Heights Dog Park Naming.

Council Authorizing

District Councilmember Signed by
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